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David Woosley 

From: Mark Bradford

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2007 6:45 AM

To: David Woosley

Subject: RE: Jordan Lane
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4/23/2007

We have not had any issues as far as I know; however, I am always concerned about parking on both sides of the 
street.  It does have the possibility of limiting our access. 
  
I would support the issue. 
  
Chief Bradford 

From: David Woosley  
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2007 2:44 PM 
To: Mark Bradford 
Subject: Jordan Lane 
  
Hi Mark, 
  
We have a citizen request to prohibit parking along one side of Jordan Lane; part of their rationale is that it is 
narrow and curvy and with vehicles parked on both sides of the street, large vehicles such as fire trucks and 
ambulances could not get through. 
  
I have two questions:  1. Has your department had any problems in this area? and 2. Does your department 
support the request? 
  
Thanks, 
  

Wtä|w 
David E. Woosley, P.E. 
Transportation/Traffic Engineer 
City of Lawrence, Kansas 
PO Box 708 
Lawrence   KS   66044-0708 
785.832.3034 
www.lawrencepublicworks.org/traffic.shtml 
  
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.  
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than 
the intended recipient is prohibited.  If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 
  


